Midcoast Community Council
P.0. Box 64
Moss Beach, CA 94038

An elected Municipal Advisory Council of the San Mateo County Board of Supervisors
Serving 12,000 Coastal Residents

June 1, 2001

President Nevin and the San Mateo County Board of Supervisors
400 County Center
Redwoaod City, CA 94063

Dear President Nevin and Supervisors Church, Gordon, Hill and Jacobs Gibson:

Atour May 23 meeting, the MidCoast Community Council voted on recommendations to your
Board concerning the eight available positions on the MidCaoast Design Review Committee. We
appreciate the opportunity to participate in the process which will appoint the Committee members.
For many years MidCoast residents have recogmized the need for local review of development
projects and we are eagerly awaiting the formation of the Committee and the development of
specilic guidelines which will assist appointees in effectively tullfilling their responsibilities as
Committee members.

After interviewing each of the candidates, the Council unanimously makes these recommendations:
Montara

Karen Wilson, primary appointee
Barbara Lewicki, alternate

Maoss Beach

James Rudolph, primary appointee
There were no additional applicants for this position

El Granada

Morgan Walltord, pnmary appointee
Willlam Katke, alternate

Miramar

Dennis Doherty, pnmary appointee
Linda Montalto Patterson, alternate



Thank vou for your carcful consideration of the MidCoast Community Council’s
recommendations, I yvou have any questons, please don’t hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

Laura Stein, Chair
MidCoast Community Council
650-712-0225

cc: Terry Bumes, San Mateo County Planning Administrator
Lisa Aozasa, San Mateo County Planning Department



